ADDENDUM 43
IEdc

From: Irgwdc

Sent: Tuesday, Movember 20, 2018 3:23 PM

To:

Subject: RE: "VINYL BUS WRAP PRODUCTION AND INSTALLATION SERVICES OM PUBLIC

TRANSPORTATIOM FLEET™

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your interest in the RFP for Vinyl Bus Wrap Production and Installation Services on Public Transportation
Fleet. Responses to your questions are as follows:

1. How many of each vehicle make up the fleet and are in need of being immediately being wrapped?

aTy. Type

15 Mew Fhyer Midi Buses
41 Type Il

7 Mini-vans

The size of this fleet may vary due to addition or subtraction of vehicles and other factors.

]

are photographs available of the mini vans?

Yes, please see addendum #1 for this RFP

3. Do any of the fleet have any araphics or decals currently that will need to be removed by our
installers?

Mo graphics or decals will need to be remaoved by the installers

4. OQur Firm handles national accounts on a weekly basis and is the process of going through the

application registration through the Texas Secretary of State. Can this be finalized post-award of
the bid?

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council/Valley Metro would prefer that a business is registered to do
business in the State of Texas. However, if the responding entity is registered to do business in another
state, proof of that registration is needed

Onice again, thank you for your interest in the RFP.

Regards,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council

sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:43 PM
To: Irgwdc <Irgedc@Irgedc.ongs
Subject: “VINYL BUS WRAP PRODUCTION AND INSTALLATION SERVICES ON PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION FLEET"



